

AMEER ABDULLAH KHAN

+923333113138

baloch.ameerabdullah@gmail.com

House 322, Street 73, G-11/2,
Islamabad, Pakistan



BRIEF PROFILE

I am a young erudite teacher and researcher having M.Phil degree in International Relations. I have four years of experience in teaching at different levels. In addition, over a year of experience in research is also on my credentials. My excellent communication and presentation skills and natural tendency to share knowledge motivates me to pursue a career in academics. My expertise are

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- **National Defence University Islamabad**
Lecturer, International Relations Department (2017-Present)
- **Muslim Youth University Islamabad**
Lecturer, International Relations Department (2016-2017)
- **Roots Millennium School Islamabad**
Teacher, Junior & Senior Section (2011 – 2014)

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

- **TAMBRO Pvt. Ltd**
Team Leader, Research and Analysis Centre (September 2015-September 2016)
- **National Defence University Islamabad**
Teaching and Research Assistant (March 2012 – November 2014)
- **South Asian Strategic Stability University Islamabad**
Research Fellow (July 2013 – October 2013)

RESEARCH PROJECTS

- **National Industrial Hazards Risk Assessment**
Team Lead in the Research Project conducted under National Disaster Management Authority, Pakistan (2017)
- **As Team Leader completed Security Risk Assessment Project for United Energy Pakistan**
- **As Team Leader initiated completed projects with DRI Pakistan and INGO.**

MY MISSION

My mission is to achieve the highest degree of self-actualization, by bringing out the best in me.

MY VISION

Honesty, dedication, and commitment are the ladders that will help me to climb high.

MY STRENGTHS

My strength is in my diverse academic career, which carries skills and knowledge from both social and natural sciences. My dedication to find out the answers to the question that I do not know and my ability to receive & understand the commands of my superiors boost my potential.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

- **M.Phil International Relations**
CGPA 3.94/4.00, National Defence University Islamabad
- **M.Sc. International Relations (2011-2013)**
CGPA 3.86/4.00, National Defence University Islamabad
- **B.Sc. Engineering in Textiles (2006 - 2010)**
CGPA 2.73/4.00, National Textile University Faisalabad

RESEARCH WORKS

- Improvised Explosive Devices: The Impending Threat, Published in Afghanistan 2014: The Decision Point ISBN: 978-969-9921
- Impact of Climate Change on HKH Region: Implications for Pakistan's National Security
- Desertification: A New Security Challenge for South Asia
- Information Operations: Pakistan's New Battle Field

AWARDS AND ACHIEVEMENTS

- Secured 2nd position in M.Phil and 1st position in M.Sc.
- Member International Relations Society NDU (2012, 2013, 2014).
- During graduation at NTU Faisalabad, served as:
 - Vice President of Fabric Manufacturing Society 2010
 - Sub-Editor Literary Magazine, Kavish
 - Sub-Editor NTU News Letter 2010
 - Exec. Member, Arts & Culture Society 2008, 2009 and 2010
 - Exec. Member, Technical Textiles Society 2009 and 2010
 - Exec. Member, Debating Club 2007, 2008, 2009 and 2010
- 1st Position holder in Essay Writing in School and College in 2004, 2005, 2006
- Essay Writing Competition Winner at Air Force Colleges Zonal level 2005
- Winner, Science Models Exhibitions 2004
- Winner of quiz competition in school 2003
- Winner of Iqbaliyat Competition in Inter-Schools Competition 2003
- Consolation Prize in Mathematics models competition 2004
- Winning captain of Senior School Section Football Team year 2001, 2002, 2003

REFERENCES

- Maj. Gen Jamil Rehmat +92-321-5118459
- Mr. Yawar Abbas (Foreign Services of Pakistan) +98-915-0712001

Ameer Abdullah Khan has inspired me with the display of excellent research aptitude and keen interest in learning. He is enthusiastic to learn new techniques and get in-depth knowledge about his field and apply them for the betterment of nation. He has the ability to work under stress and has always delivered up to his maximum to accomplish the assigned tasks. Ameer Abdullah is a very good learning fellow. He possesses good communication and intra personal skills. He is a very active participant of co-curricular activities.

Dr. Parvez Iqbal Cheema

Ameer Abdullah Khan is a brilliant learner. He possesses a great knowledge of his subject. During two years of studies with me, I have seen him inspiring everyone with his abilities. He possesses the ability to work in stress conditions. His biggest weapons are his dedication, enthusiasm and his sincerity. In addition, his communication skills are adorable. A smart smile on his face makes him popular.

Maj. Gen Jamil Rehmat